Document 1

From:

To:

Subject: May Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 8 May 2020 5:11:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi RN

For reporting purposes, please note we will not be running an invitation round on the 11th of
this month. | will keep you posted.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

E: -@homeaffairs.fzov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



Document 2

From:

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 9:49 AM
Tois. 22(1)(@)(i)

Subject: 5 22(1)(@) ) (DLM=For-Offcial-Use-Oniy)

x The Department only invites applicants in the Skilled Independent (subclass 189)

| am going to add this — are you OK with this?

From: §122(1)(@)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 9:44 AM

To: S 22(A)(@) () I Chomesiiais gov
Subject:S, 22(D)@))1 1] (OLV=For OffcialUse Oy
i 20,

Appreciate the easy request. Please find attached

If asked: Why has there been a drop in the number of invitations for the Skilled Independent.

.Invitation numbers for each invitation round may vary depending on the number of applications
being processed by the Department and planning levels for each visa subclass. There is no set
number for each round.

.The invitation round for Skilled Independent (subclass 189)
was held on 11 April 2020. For this round 50 invitations were issued in

each subclass. This compares to 1750 invitations for Skilled Independent $: 22(1)@)()
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Document 3

From:

Subject: FW: Mszo-oooosh [SEC=PROTFECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabine

Date: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:16:59 PM

Attachments:

.docx

PROTECTEDBSensitive:Cabinet

A/g Assistant Secretary

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

» (02 22
Viob: S:22@]

PROTECTED-Senstitive:Cabinet

From:8:22(D@)@H @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:11 PM

To: Andrew KEFFORD_@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Cheryl-anne MOY <-
. @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Stephanie CARGILLS: 22(D)(@)() | @homeaffairs.gov.au>;
Michael WILLARDS: 22(D)(@)(il)  @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: Peta DUNN 8: 22()@(il) @ homeaffairs.gov.au>; 8- 22(1)(@)(i)
s2m@0  S2OE0  @romesfarszovast T
S p—m————————
" ©@nhomeaffairs.gov.au>; 8- 47TE(d)

" @homeaffairs.gov.au>; STATE() T @ homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: MS20-0000853: S-47E(d) e [SEC=PROTECTED;

PROTECTEBSensitive:Cabinet

Dear all,

Please find attached M$20-0000853; SEATE@II T for

your information cleared by FAS IPD. Thank you.

Kind regards,

Executive Officer to Peta Dunn

First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs
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Submission

For decision

Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

PDMS Ref. Number MS20-000853
Date of Clearance:
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